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Re: Confirmation of Voicemail received waiting for Answer on my Extension / Temporary Stay Request

Dear Ms. Holmes: 

This will confirm several phone communications that we had on this date, Feb. 17, 2009.  As you are aware, we spoke by phone earlier in the day today, Tuesday Feb. 17, 2009 in relation to my Extension Request and alternative request for at minimum a Temporary Stay on the filing deadline for my Appeal brief pending resolution of my Extension request motion and request for a Conference call with the US Attorney General Eric Holder and the White House in furtherance of my application to have the United States formally appear in the case.  At that time you had indicated that you might get back to me before 5 pm to determine if I had to make a Submission today and you had also indicated my Extension request and Temp Stay request was pending before a Justice with the Court.  

It was also understood that in addition to the request for the United States to officially intervene in my case,  that an  additional basis for my extension / temporary stay was my ongoing  Medical condition and Medical Treatment plan scheduled for 18 months, less time elapsed, based upon facial reconstructive surgery to my jaw and the narcotic medication administered for pain management often making me unavailable to work for any time during the day. 

Thus, this communication will confirm that as of 5 pm today I had received a voicemail from your office on or around 4 pm indicating that no decision had been made on my requests but that the matter was pending with a Judge and that you would get back to me if you had additional information by 5 pm knowing that I was relying upon this information to determine if I needed to file today. 

Having not heard an answer on my request before 5 pm today and having moved before the expiration of time on the recent scheduling order, I presume that I will be afforded additional time to file the Appeal as I would have filed some form of document before 5 pm today if I had been denied in my request as fully explained to you. 

Thank you for your time and consideration in this matter and I look forward to hearing from you soon.

Eliot Ivan Bernstein
Inventor
Iviewit Technologies, Inc.
2753 N.W. 34th St.
Boca Raton, Florida  33434-3459
(561) 245.8588 (o)
(561) 886.7628 (c)
(561) 245-8644 (f)
iviewit@iviewit.tv 
www.iviewit.tv 
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